
From: Ralff Douglas, Kristin
Sent: 8/3/2012 9:21:04 AM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: checking in re en banc

Hi Meredith, Em following up regarding Andrea Moffat’s travel. I understand from Marzia that 
she has asked for travel assistance. I thought the reason that she was invited was because she 
was already going to be in San Fran for another meeting? As you know, we don’t have travel 
funds available for this kind of thing. Marzia suggested that you guys might have offered to 
pick up her tab, so I wanted to follow up with you about that.

Thanks, Kristin.

Kristin Ralff Douglas

Senior Policy Analyst, Sustainability and Customer Engagement

California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave, San Francisco, CA 94102

415-703-2826

krd@cpuc.ca.gov
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